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December 14, 2010

President Michael Peevey
Commissioner John Bohn
Commissioner Dian Grueneich
Commissioner Nancy Ryan
Commissioner Timothy Simon
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Rulemaking 08-11-001 and related matters R.06-12- 
013, R.04-04-003, R.04-04-025, and R.99-11-022

Dear Commissioners:

There is a proposed decision before you in the above referenced proceedings that, if adopted, 
will require customers of Electricity Service Providers (“ESPs”) and Community Choice 
Aggregators (“CCAs”) to pay the net capacity costs for utility procurement of 3000 MW of CFIP 
resources that will occur over the next several years. Moreover, the decision would require ESPs 
and CCAs to meet specific GFIG emission reduction targets through additional purchases of 
CHP.

AReM, in concert with other parties, has already submitted arguments explaining why the 
aspects of the decisions relative to ESPs and CCAs should be rejected, including the fact that 
they were not afforded sufficient opportunity to participate in the development of the settlement 
that will have far-reaching impacts on their business. Moreover, the decision relies on 
interpretations of SB 695 to reach a conclusion that all procurement by the Investor-Owned 
Utilities (“IOUs”) under what is referred to as the MW Target constitutes procurement of 
reliability resources for which all load-serving entities in the utility footprint must pay, and to 
reach a conclusion that ESPs and CCAs must be required to meet the GFIG Emissions Reduction 
Targets in the same manner as IOUs - that is through the purchase of CFIP resources alone.
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AReM, as noted in its pleading, has explained why it believes that the decision misinterprets the 
statute with respect to these rulings, and will not repeat those arguments here.

Since those comments were submitted, California State Senator Christine Kehoe (D-San Diego), 
the author of SB 695, has sent to each of you a letter that is attached to this ex parte notice. 
While, of course, Senator Kehoe does not opine on specific issues before you, the letter states her 
intent, as author of the bill, that the Commission should continue careful deliberation in crafting 
fair and thoughtful policies that recognize the differences between ESP and IOUs. As noted by 
the Senator:

“I did not intend that Section 365.1(c) be interpreted in a manner that the ESPs 
must be subject to each and every detailed program applicable to the IOUs, as if 
the two types of entities must be treated identically. As you know, ESPs and 
IOUs operate under different regulatory and business frameworks.”

The Commission should acknowledge that it was not her intent that the reopening of direct 
access provided for in SB 695 would then be compromised by the failure of the Commission to 
take into account the differences between ESPs and IOUs in designing the programs pursuant 
which the reliability and environmental goals of the State are met. However, the proposed 
decision does precisely that as it imposes unquantifiable obligations on direct access and 
community choice aggregation suppliers with no analysis, no meaningful record and no attention 
paid to the profoundly negative impacts that it has on the emerging direct access market.

AReM therefore urges the Commission to modify the decision to eliminate the aspects of the 
decision that impact ESPs and CCAs so that the manner in which they would participate in any 
CHP program can be more fully and fairly vetted.

Andrea Morrison
President of the Alliance for Retail Energy Markets
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Mr. Michael Ferny. Fiemisnl 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Newt Avenue 
San Fcfciscijco, CA 94102

SfiR.lRCT" Senate Bill #$5 rKdkcc, Chapter 33'C Statutes vl'2l>09); Legislative Intent of 
Section 165.1 {&) of the Public Utilities Code.

Pea f resident Peevey:

It. las been bmugfct to my affection tlm there arc pending decisions before the 
Commission tlm jequhe an itiuerjiraiaiion nf bmpwgg found is SB ®5 {Statutes 2£K>9), 
a bill that I aatka«4.

lie code section under couaiAsratioa is 365,1 (ej of the Public I Mltien flock and reads;

fej Onet (he commission has mlhrrimd mdiiionui direct transactions
ptmmm m mMivleim (b). it shall do hath cf the following.
(l) P-mur? that other providers are subject to the ___________ _
l<s>nfthask addadj shat are. applicable to Jhi state !s three largest electrical 
surpomims under any [truveuont nr rules adopted by the commission to 
impUmm the nwurze adequacy provisions of Section SM the mmwahU 
portfolio standard provisions oj Article llf fmammeinp with Section 
399. Jj). and the reqmremttnoifvr the ei&ctricit)‘ ssemt adorned hy ike 
State Air RcMwces Boardpmsuom to the CuiUmmc Global Warming 
Sfsmimt Act of 9006 ffthismt 25.5 (cammenemg min Section JSIflfli of 
the Hcakh and Safety Code). This requirement implies motnlih&mmfmg 
uny prim dmibism of the. r.ommfstioit »the contrary,
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Tl:s intent i»f dm iiinluiorr Injjpage is to ms« that with the lifting of tbs direct m<Xi'a
suspension, the Electee Service Providers (*“£SPs’:) would tnuui Crilifenoia'a existing 
environment:*! and reliability programs, including greenhouse (“OHG") stnission 
reduclksm. ths renewables portfolio mriwtorrt (“BPS’*), and the resource adequacy (“RA*) 
programs that the Investor Owned Uiililits- flOUto) wtoac meet fti fact, I insisted that 
F.SP's aw hr. Jot Moff-thc‘hook” with, respect to doing then share to help meet tie Slate's 
eiwinmmeijul and reikWiitf grab.

However, 1 did nor. intend tbflt fectinr* id! 1(c) te interpreted in a manner that ihe KSPs 
smiat he subject to *aeJi anil e way detailed jnarmwi uppjiwible to the lOUs, m if the two 
types of entities must be treated identically. As you kmnv, BSPs arid ths IOUr> operate 
xdei dMRrwt regulatory and business frameworks.

One fundamental distinction between these entities is that JOU’s receive rate jwoctttjuji 
freer, the Commissions, white bSf !s, Mid their uuKiwnerx, arc »jh\xt to market price 
risks tad sisiidei costs. This difference has been MKjpikctf md iialiltilionalized in
kwb passed by ths Legislature1 and in m?,u\ntnrv policies implemented by the 
Coounission/

SB (•%‘s"mw requirements’'' language cited. above docs not reverse or rewrite the 
preexisting statutory framework. Nor it it Mended to uircunweribe the CoRimistiiitt’t 
authority to craft appropriate palictes nnrt mlrs by which the ESPf will meet the State's 
KPS. RA. and tjMU goals so long a& tliey o«el lire num« Slutc’s important felfaMliiy and
im?mnjrtmt*J goals. Imposing idemtick implementation details tot BPS, RA or WHO 
reduction programs an both RS? s and 101 It ignores important distinctions between 
competitive nrid regulated entities that tllir Legislature c united and recognises
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i-

SB GT&S 0005314



p.T.lQ-l ,=-=<?;}• m•Ff.-ft?-?5rn 17:P? F*ft*S=F'CT1K -THT

Mkhad Pcsvcy 
P« sinter'/, *11; h 
Page Thtm

A bread interpretation of section Mul.l (o)itf SB 695 will profoundly sffaci the ctmtitmcrt 
enier^sRcc nf tfc direct access market, wluvli tea received an overwhelming positive 
response by Caliiuttua tasitier«, Ar?e!ltioaallt», I would not have .wrhorei icgislotioti 
that lifts Ac suspension on directmcumh, m>ly m indude other provisions that Jltm' 
punto argue ® tVor cf the extol opposite before the CPUC by virtue of mpm emeus 
that do iiy i lake into foil crwusiftawitiaa the differences betwesti -lie JO! Js ntid the BSPs.

Therefore, I orjp tte fryniriniott to continue its same ikJitarative path thst it has 
fblltuved to the pas? by «.taMt«M»g feir «i thoughtful policies and tegutautitm ihm
nnkmvwfcdfte He difference* between the BSPs, the TOU? *nd their cwtariwui, white 
ensuring tto both types of entities meet the State’s important reliability md 
enviroimtental gwaix.

Sincerely,

CfM5TJNB KEHOE 
Senator, District V)

t«: Commissioner Bohn
CoBiinisskfnca' Cifucwich
Conumssionw Suitoti
Dr«nm«stf»cr Rys*i
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a copy of the attached Notice of Ex Parte 
Communication by the Alliance for Retail Energy Markets on all parties of record in 
proceedings R.08-11-001, R.06-02-013, R.04-04-003, R.04-04-025 and R.99-11-022 by serving 
an electronic copy on their email addresses of record and by mailing a properly addressed copy 
by first-class mail with postage prepaid to each party for whom an email address is not available.

Executed on December 14, 2010, at Woodland Hills, California.

Michell^DangcytflJ
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